

City of Rock Falls Public Property Committee Minutes

Time Meeting Started: 6:00 p.m. Time Meeting Ended: 6:18 p.m. Dat

Members		Also Attended	
Ald. Folsom, Chairman	Α	Mayor Blanton	P
Ald. Snow, Acting Chairman	P	Bill Wescott, City Clerk	P
Ald. Reitzel	P		
Ald. Schuneman	P		

Topic	Discussion	Plan of Action
1. Call to Order	Quorum Present	Start time 6:00 p.m.
2. Unfinished Business a) Awnings Community building	No repairs cost available as of this time.	Place under unfinished business for 12-10-09
3. New Business a) Sustainable Reuse Opportunities	Delta Redevelopment Institute has received a grant for funding from the USEPA to work with pilot communities to identify potential green reuse opportunities for Brownfields. Following a review of the information available, the committee request that Administrator Downey contact the agency and see if our area qualifies for any of the development strategies.	Contact Delta Redevelopment Institute and present findings at the next meeting.
b) Liberty Tree "Memorial Program".	Following a review of the information provided on the Liberty Tree Society, the committee declines to pursue any participation in the program	Item dismissed
c) Asbestos Assessment – Limestone Building	No information has yet been received from Terracon on this inquiry. Committee request that the item be included next agenda with report at that time	Place under unfinished business for 12-10-09
4. Committee Member items	• Mayor Blanton reported on vandalism to the storage room door at the Veterans Memorial Park. It is suggested that doors on the facility have dead bolts only placed back on the doors. It was also discussed that, when organizations utilize the facility for storage, the City needs to be made aware; as otherwise, no contents are listed under the insurance coverage and in the case of a theft, no recovery can be made.	RMC Wescott will coordinate repairs.
	 Mayor Blanton requested that the main entrance into the Municipal Administration Building be looked at and possibly updates. Specifically, the tile wall that is viewed upon entering the building could undergo some modernization, to include directional signage about various offices and meeting rooms. 	Committee will develop ideas.
	 Ald. Snow and Ald. Reitzel requested that AAA Concrete which is responsible for the sidewalks, be contacted and the status of those walkways on West 2nd Street that were due to be repaired between 8th Avenue and the High School be assessed. Ald. Snow reported on an item previously on the committee's agenda, "Movie Night". Following discussions with Mike Sterba, Coloma Park District and Doug Wiersema, Chamber of Commerce there is a strong feeling of support present to proceed with this venture. An ad hoc committee of Mike Sterba, Doug Wiersema, Todd Gillette, Ald, Schuneman and Ald. Snow as chairperson will meet and formulate information for the committee to consider including development of a budget and discussion of funding sources. 	 Refer to Public Works Committee will be formulated and make reports back to committee for recommendations to the Council.
6. Adjournment	With no other business to come before the committee, acting Chairman Snow called for adjournment.	 Meeting adjourned at 6:18 p.m.